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Payne, Nancy

From: Coolidge, Tara

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:29 AM
To: Bolter, Annika; Maurer, Holly

Cc: Payne, Nancy; Rooney, John; Folstrom, Bill
Subject: FW: Winter parking restriction Mertens Ave.
Annika & Holly-

Please enter the following request to be placed on the next Common Council Agenda.

Thank you,
Tara

From: Weidner, Sandy

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 1:15 PM

To: Coolidge, Tara <Tara.Coolidge@cityofracine.org>

Cc: Nancy.Payne@cityofracine.org john.rooney@cityofracine.org bill.folstrom@cityofracine.org
Subject: Winter parking restriction Mertens Ave.

Tara,

Please submit my communication to the common council for referral to the public works and services committee my
request to implement winter parking restrictions on the east side of Mertens Ave north of Spring St. to the dead end
beginning as soon as feasible.

Would you also forward this email to Nancy Payne, John Rooney, and Bill Folstrom. My iPad says | have invalid email
addresses.

Thank you in advance and excuse any typos made by this iPad.
Sandy Weidner

Alderman, 6th District
City of Racine

Sent from my iPad



